
 

CENTRAL 'INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

2 OCT 1967 

Dr. Robert H. Bahmer 
Archivist of the United States 
National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D.C. 20408 

Dear Dr. Bahmer: 

We appreciated the opportunity to review the documents fur-
nished by Mr. Marion Johnson to this Agency on 15 August 1967. 
Pursuant to your written request of 14 August 1967, we have made 
appropriate recommendations on the lists provided by Mr. Johnson. 
As you will note, we have no objections to the release of the following 
items: 

List No.. 1-  
1, 4, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 22, 23, 26 

List No. 2 
4, 8, 11, 13, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19, 24, 'A, 27, 33, 34, 35, 36, 39, 
41, 42, 43, 45, 46, 49, 50, 52, 57, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65 

The above releases apply only to the exact document(s) listed 
and not to related items in the Commission's possession. We also 
note that other agencies concerned will be consulted, as appropriate. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas H. Karamessines 
Deputy Director for Plans 
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